# Student Government Association Senate Meeting Minutes April 28, 2020

- I. Call to Order- Blake Moore, Vice President
  - a. Called to order at 5:35 pm
- II. Roll Call- Alexa Floyd, Secretary
- III. Guest Speakers
  - a. 2020-2021 Student Activities Board President, Keyon Atkins
    - i. Attend tonight's event "Take it or Leave it". If you have any input on the welcome week events or events for the fall semester please reach out to me or one of the other SAB directors.

# IV. Staff Reports

- a. Mary Dunn, Parliamentarian
  - i. Hope to see and meet all of you soon! Good luck on finals!
- b. Mikee Olegario, Cultural Diversity Director
  - i. Rashad and I have been discussing ideas for the fall and I'm excited for when I can see everyone in person!
- c. Courtney Atkins, Public Relations Director
  - i. If you have any valuable tips to help your peers get through this pandemic please share with us by emailing me courtney.atkins@smail.astate.edu
- d. Alexa Floyd, Secretary
  - i. Any time we have a motion during a meeting get passed or failed I will indicate below the motion in the minutes the result of the vote. I will be sending the list of potential welcome week events out in an email! Good luck on all of your finals and have a great summer!
- e. Owen Leible, Chief of Staff
  - i. Good luck on finals!
- f. Blake Moore, Vice President
  - i. Good luck on finals. Can't wait to see you in the fall.
- g. Rashad Kirksey, President
  - i. I wish you all the best on finals! I encourage you to think about resolution ideas moving into the fall. We will have something for those of you who haven't been on SGA before after the first meeting that will help inform you on SGA related things such as how to write resolutions and parliamentary procedure. Please reach out to us if you need anything. I will be sending you weekly or biweekly updates from other meetings I am attending.
- h. Katey Provence, Advisor

i. Please reach out to us or to pack support if you need anything. The A-State student app is a great place for information so you can refer to that for information regarding things that range from stuff going on on campus, information for incoming freshmen, to mental health tips and more. It's also a great way to stay connected with fellow red wolves! Good luck on finals.

## V. Senate Committee Reports

- a. Action Fund Commissioner, Reed Middleton
  - i. If you have questions about how action fund or SGA works, you can reach out to me or the staff. Good luck on finals and have a good summer!

#### VI. New Business

- a. 2020-2021 Budget Rashad Kirksey, President
  - i. 2020-2021 Budget (ER 20/21-01) passed by majority vote.
  - ii. Things to note about the budget: Salary is based on office hours and the work that each staff member does both inside the meeting, combined with office hours and meetings outside of senate meetings. The budget is made by looking at previous year's salaries along with the dollar figures with the percentages given after the 11th day of class.

## VII. Announcements

## VIII. Public Comments

- a. Kirksey: As the semester ends I wish you all the best. If you have any concerns about the budget or anything else we as a staff are open to hearing your questions, comments, and critiques. Take care of yourself. Encourage your friends to continue social distancing.
- b. Courtney Atkins: If any organizations want the SGA page to promote them they can send stuff via direct message to our instagram @astatesga and I will post it on the story.

## IX. Adjournment

a. Meeting adjourned at 6:06 pm